

Curriculum Vitae | Amin Terouhid, Ph.D., P.E., CFE

terouhid@AdroitProjectConsultants.com; (201) 366-3522

Summary

With more than 20 years of professional experience, Dr. Terouhid is a subject matter expert and a recognized expert in the areas of construction claims, construction fraud, delay and damages analysis, construction defects, and safety and injury. With extensive experience working on several large and mega projects internationally and throughout the United States, he is the author of numerous scholarly articles and industry guidelines including several AACE International Recommended Practices, including 91R-16 schedule development, 89R-16 management summary schedule, 92R-17 analyzing near-critical paths, PS-19 linear scheduling method (being peer-reviewed), and CDR-05: apportionment of delay responsibilities (being peer-reviewed). He is also the recipient of the 2018 AACE Technical Excellence Award.

Dr. Terouhid has served as an expert in more than 100 construction claims cases as well as other cases such as safety and slip and fall matters. Currently (as of Sep. 2022), he is involved in one international arbitration case for a multimillion-dollar claim in the court of London, one construction delay/loss of productivity claim for a megaproject in New York, two construction defect cases, two construction injury case in NY and NJ, and one slip and fall case in NJ.

Education

- **2012 - 2013** Ph.D. in Construction Management, and M.Sc. in Civil Engineering | University of Florida, Gainesville, FL
- **2002 & 2004** B.Ss. and M.Sc. in Industrial Engineering, Amirkabir University of Technology

Professional Certificates and Awards

- Professional Engineer (P.E.) – Licensed in the States of NJ, NY, TX
- [Project Management Professional \(PMP®\)](#), Project Management Institute (PMI)
- [Certified Fraud Examiner \(CFE\)](#), Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)
- [AACE International \(Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering\) Technical Excellence Award](#)
- [Planning and Scheduling Professional \(PSP\)](#), The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE)
- [Concrete Construction Special Inspector](#), American Concrete Institute (ACI)

Volunteer Positions

- Oct 2018 – Present Exam Committee, National Council of Examiners for Engineering and Surveying (NCEES)
- Jul 2019 – Vice President, AACE-Metro NY, AACE International (The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering)

Work Experience

- **Mar 2018- Present** Principal Consultant, [Adroit Consultants, LLC](#), Upper Saddle River, New Jersey
 - **May 2014 – Mar 2018** Senior Project Manager / Consultant, [The Vertex Companies](#), Long Island City, New York
 - **Aug 2009 – May 2014** Individual Project Management Consultant
 - **Jun 2001 – Aug 2009** AVEC Engineering Consultant
-

Select Publications

- SA. Terouhid, [Concurrent Delays: Definitional and Procedural Considerations](#), ABA Forum on Construction Law, Dec 2019
- SA. Terouhid, M. Mirhadi Fard, Recommended Practice CDR-05 Apportionment of Delay Responsibilities as Applied to Concurrent Delays, AACE International (The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering), under review
- M. Mirhadi Fard, SA Terouhid, [Recommended Practice 91R-16 Schedule development](#), AACE (Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering), Published in October 2017
- SA Terouhid, M. Mirhadi Fard, [Recommended Practice 92R-17 Analyzing Near-Critical Paths](#), AACE (Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering), Published in October 2017
- SA. Terouhid, 120R-21: Demonstrating Entitlement for Contract Change Orders or Claims – As Applied in Engineering, Procurement, and Construction; The Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering AACE International), Apr 2022